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From: .._ _____ j 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 6:52PM ---
To: 

Subject: FW: Success stories for embassy website? 

Attach: Chad bakers Jan 2015.docx; Chad CVE public debates Jul2015.docx; Radio Theater 
Contest Chad Sept 2015.docx 

For FOIA search on CVE. !RELEASE IN PART 861 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From:L_ 
Sem:Tu~ay-,~N~ov_e_m~be-r~2~4,2015 .~8~:3~5~A~M~-----------------------------------------~ 
To==- - -

C 
Cc: 

L __ ~------------~--------------------- --------------~ 
Subject: FW: Success stories for embassy website? 

Resending with attachments. Again, thanks tJ'----- ~for the CVE success stories. 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

86 

From:l , ........................................................................................ ...... .................................... .. ............. .......................................................................... . 

Sem: Tu~ay, November 24,2015 2:44AM 
To:! J 
Subject: FW: Success stories for embassy website? 

FYI 

From:! . ) 
Sem: Tu~ay, November 24, 2015 8:42AM 
To:1 ----
Cc: ,__ I 
Subject: FW: Success stories for embassy website? 

Ambassador, 

USAID is known for its propensity to produce success stories for its projects. Please find attached three such documents 
sent by Acting Country Director Isabel Dillener from Niamey. 

Thank you. 

[~ 
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